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Gentlemen:

The enclosure to this letter identifies additional information that we
require for our veview of the Oconee Nuclear Station ECCS analysis.

As noted in cur letter to you dated October 14, 1975, we will need to
conplete our evaluation of your RCCS analysis prior to issuing the

license amendment you have reguested that would incorporate rod with-
drawal limit curves for operation of Unit 1 beyond 250 effective full-

power days.
Sincerely,
mﬁéhed by
R.A Zrrpe
Robert A. Purple, Chief ,
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Reactor Licensing
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